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Relating to basic care facility end of life services 
 

Minutes:                                                 1,2,3,4,5,6 

 
Meeting opened.  
 
Chairman Weisz introduced bill.  
 
Representative Tveit: Is this a facility by facility situation? 
 
Chairman Weisz: I believe the health department changed their rules, allowing certain 
patients to stay in the facility and receive hospice care. This bill would expand those rules to 
allow the families to be involved in the hospice care as well.  
 
Representative Rohr: Does this change reimbursement? 
 
Chairman Weisz: I was going to ask the department, and I don’t know the answer to that 
question. 
 
Representative Rohr: Does it fit the criteria for hospice as well? 
 
Chairman Weisz: Currently hospice has to come in and do it.  This bill will allow family or 
private hospice to be a part of that care. It does expand that then.  
 
Representative Skroch: Will this dove tail with this legislation we heard that allows for a 
caregiver to be assigned and assist someone in that situation? 
 
Chairman Weisz: Not really.  This is very specific to end of life situation in need of hospice. 
This allows more flexibility allowing the facility to handle this without having to send the 
residents somewhere else. 
 
Shelly Peterson, President of ND Long Term Care Association: (see attachment 1, 
handed out attachment 2) 
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Chairman Weisz: Is it your intent that the facility will help train the volunteers to fulfill their 
commitment to the patient in case of emergency? 
 
Ms. Peterson: Yes, they would need to be properly trained. 
 
Representative Rohr: Some patients require pain management pumps; could your staff 
provide that care? 
 
Ms. Peterson: Yes, we can contract with home health and hospice to bring in those extra 
services. The question now is that whether or not they are meeting criteria.   
 
Representative Rohr: So you still need to develop criteria? 
 
Ms. Peterson: No we already have basic care criteria. It would allow us to provide skilled 
care, if we have the proper family, staff, or agencies that would provide that care.  
 
Representative Rohr: Drive up the cost? 
 
Ms. Peterson: Right now if they go to nursing facility, it would be a shock to the increase for 
the facility. It would be far cheaper to care for them in the basic care facility. 
 
Kari Dick, Executive Director at Touchmark at Harwood Groves: (see attachment 3) 
 
Rochelle Schaffer, Registered Nurse and President of the ND Hospice Organization: 
(See attached 4) 
 
Cheryl Rising, FNP and legislative liaison for ND Nurse Practitioner Association: (see 
attachment 5) 
 
Opposed testimony. 
 
Bruce Pritschet, Director of the Division of Health Facilities within the Department of 
Health: (see attachment 6) 
 
Chairman Weisz: The amendments don’t change your mind? 
 
Mr. Pritschet: No. 
 
Chairman Weisz: Will Medicaid continue to pay even though they should go to Skilled Care? 
 
Leanne Thiel, Department of Human Services: When basic care is exceeded, currently, 
they do have to move on to the level of care necessary. But if hospice, I have to check into 
that. 
 
No further testimony or questions. Meeting closed.  
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
Voting on the bill.  
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Hearing opened.  
 
Representative Skroch: Motion made to adopt amendment.  
 
Representative Westlind: Seconded.  
 
Chairman Weisz: Discussion? The amendments do narrow it down, and make sure that it 
is only the residents that are currently in the facility. The original language left it open.  
 
Voice vote: motion carried, amendment adopted.  
 
Representative Skroch: Motion for a do pass as amended.  
 
Representative Dobervich: Seconded.  
 
No discussion on the bill.  
 
Roll call vote: 12 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent. Motion carries.  
 
Floor assignment: Representative Tveit.  
 
No further questions. Meeting closed.  
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
Relating to basic care facility end of life services. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments #1-5 

 
Madam Chair Lee opens the hearing on HB 1126.  
 
(01:50-03:30) Representative Robin Weisz, District 14. Introduces HB 1126 and gives a 
brief overview.  
 
Senator Hogan: If you have any idea how often this happens? 
 
Representative Weisz: I know there were a handful of requests under this current provision, 
with the department and that may have to do with the fact that they weren’t able to bring 
anyone in to provide the services We didn’t get any real testimony that said we were 
expecting 10,20 or 50. Looking at the quality of the last few weeks of that individuals 
 
Senator Anderson: I’m wondering why if someone is in a basic care facility, why hospice 
couldn’t come to the basic care facility and provide those just like they do with the people at 
home. Is there some type of criteria or what?  
 
Representative Weisz: the department can better explain that but, it has to do with them 
exceeding the basic care criteria. Often times you don’t need Red River Hospice to come in. 
It’s up to the long term care facility to make sure things are taking care of everything. They 
still have to make sure the needs are met it just give more flexibility that isn’t allowed now.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: We don’t have hospice services everywhere in the state because of the 
delivery system, isn’t that part of it? 
 
Representative Weisz: Yes, that is correct, my understanding is the only place I have been 
in the Fargo area that used the exemption that the department came up with. Certainly from 
a rural perspective this helps a lot.  
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(07:55-18:49) Shelly Peterson, President of the North Dakota Long Term Care 
Association. Testifying in support of HB 1126. Please see Attachment #1 for written 
testimony.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: I’m thinking of what took place when Sanford evacuated in 1997. I have 
a video at home of the lines of ambulances in the dark to evacuate people who were on 
stretchers. I can see that people would be able to find family or perhaps volunteers who might 
help during the daytime, here is the deal we just had a pretty crappy snow storm this 
weekend. If people can’t get there, I’m just a little concerned on how those services will be 
provided. How would we work through all that? 
 
Shelly Peterson: Half the residents are Medicaid and the other half are private pay. We run 
into the situation now when we have a blizzard and staff don’t show up, the staff that are 
there, we ask them to stay. What we try to do at end of life is anticipate and care plan and a 
backup plan is established. We can call contract agencies as a last resort, sometimes they 
can’t even respond because they can’t get staff there. We have had fires, for example in 
Minot Edgewood Vista had a fire, it was a Dementia unit with 22 beds, it was horrible. It was 
4:30am close to Christmas, a fire occurred and the facility was on fire, filled with smoke, and 
the sprinklers went off. You think that sounds horrible, it was the most amazing evacuation 
and care for those residents. They got the residents out within five minutes, EMS, Staff, and 
Staff from the neighboring facility that came over and helped as well as people from the 
neighborhood did an amazing job. All residents were evacuated with little on them except 
their pajamas and maybe some slippers, out in the snow with no injuries in horrible weather 
conditions. They temporarily moved all the residents next door to assisted living and found 
out within days that this wasn’t working and they need more care and support. Ultimately, the 
facility is responsible, if families are not showing up we have to be the ones who say, ok this 
is not working and you need to transfer. The unexpected is going to happen but you plan in 
advance and you talk with families. The fire recently down at the Ashley nursing home and 
hospital, it was at lunch time the facility filled with some smoke, the fire was put out right 
away but they evacuated in 36 minutes and I think it was that the fear of fire wasn’t there but 
36 minutes is a long time for an evacuation. There are standards in place and all the basic 
care rules would still apply so we must meet with those circumstances now and if we happen 
to have someone at end of life, yes we are going to deal with those now and have a backup 
plan.   
 
Madam Chair Lee: Would you be looking at putting a plan put in place the time the residents 
move in? Things like durable power of attorneys for healthcare really should be done when 
it’s sort of a business decision and not a crisis decision.  
 
Shelly Peterson: Yes, generally. Upon admission there is an admission packet and they talk 
about end of life, care and services, and what is the criteria for your mother when we can no 
longer meet her needs. You try to plan in advance of those issues. When you see that end 
of life care and hospice is a good option, you talk to families about that, some are open and 
some are not. Sometimes it takes a number of discussions. Recently, I had to get involved 
in a case of a nursing home resident and the spouse wanting to move her husband back 
home. He has stage four cancer and everything that she described was horrific, and I 
suggested to her about hospice and the reaction was very awful because to her it was like, 
no he’s not going to die how can you say that. During that admissions process you get a 
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stack and you go through all the information and you talk advanced directives, when can we 
not care for them, who should we contact when something happens. We haven’t talked about 
so much, if you don’t have the end of life but we would like to talk to them about end of life 
and having those conversations. Right now, the discussion is if their father or mother meets 
these criteria we must move out and then we keep on having that conversation as you see 
them decline and it is still very hard.  
 
(26:30-31:15) Kari Dick, Executive Director at Touchmark at Harwood Groves in Fargo. 
Testifying in support of HB 1126. Please see Attachment #2 for written testimony.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: I’m a huge supporter of hospice and was on the board for a time and I 
wish everybody had hospice but there are parts of the states that don’t have it, and I’m having 
just a little bit of heartburn about relying on volunteers and family members when there isn’t 
that training that hospice staff members and volunteers have also. Help me work though that 
one would you. 
 
Kari Dick: I think that is part of a larger conversation whether it is appropriate to keep that 
individual and for some facilities it may depend on whether they have a hospice agency to 
rely on or if they have knowledgeable staff to help guide that process. Like I said, even at 
Touchmark there are individuals who don’t fit in there and do need to move on to skilled care 
but we have to partner with the family and the resident and sometimes hospice to determine 
whether it is an appropriate fit or not. I think it would still allow us in many cases to keep 
people but in some cases it might not be the right setting. I have to emphasize to that we 
deal with those types of situation all the time when there is bad weather or when a staff 
member doesn’t show up, and we are used to those types of things and have to adjust 
accordingly. I don’t really see that an any different than the norm for us.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: It is one thing for you to keep staff members that are already there for an 
extra shift that are already there for several hours, I get that. You just have so much less 
control over a volunteer or family member.  
 
Kari Dick: If you’re dealing with hospice, part of their process outlines everyone’s roles and 
that is a part of our planning process too. At Touchmark, many of our residents are private 
pay so many could pay for private contractor but that’s not the case for everybody and I think 
you need a backup plan when those situations arise and if it doesn’t seem like that is a 
situation where you are going to be able to count on that care than it might not be an 
appropriate situation to get into.  
 
(33:58-40:16) Tracee Capron, Executive Director for Hospice of the Red River Valley. 
Testifying in support of HB 1126. Testimony is as follows: Hospice of the Red River Valley is 
an independent community owned non-profit hospice agency. We serve over 19 counties in 
North Dakota and over 19,000 square miles. We would like to make sure, we have been 
providing care in the state of North Dakota for over 38 years. We allow the families the gift of 
hospice care. We allow them to be treated with dignity and respect anywhere they call home. 
I’m here to testify today and ask for support of HB 1126 with the proposed amendments that 
the ND Long-Term Care Association put forward. First, let me show you what hospice care 
entails. As hospice providers we are experts at caring for people at the end of their life. The 
benefits that come to the patient include patient center care, and most importantly the 
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patient’s wishes, values, and goals. We provide payment symptom control, emotional and 
spiritual support for the patient and their loved ones, grievance services for anyone in the 
community who has lost someone. Also, we combine our efforts and collaborate with experts 
in the long term care and basic care facilities. We combine our expertise’s to provide the best 
experience for the patient. We (inaudible) to the Medicare benefit to educate everyone in this 
process and we do that now. We have to have a plan and it has to be in writing. (inaudible) 
people in our state call basic care their home. They too should be entitled to receive the 
hospice Medicare benefits. HB 1126 amended would help these residents have access to 
the services needed. Today, many are being faced, and it happens to us all the time in our 
agency, they are up routed from their homes and go miles away to a different facility away 
from their families, friends, and staff that they know and love. You have lived in your home 
all of your life, you’ve raised you children and have to make a decision, and you have decided 
to go into a facility of basic care. You spend the last year becoming accustomed to those 
changes, and now you are being told that you have to move again. You have to change 
everything. Nobody should be forced to move from their home at this time, and with your 
support of these changes we can keep this from happening. We are committed to being part 
of the solution to our family, friends, hospice staff, and volunteers to meet the evacuation 
needs of the patient. Our team of experts work with the patient, family, and facility to come 
up with a plan. We do this every day and always have in any care setting. From the time you 
are admitted a care plan is established and a plan and a backup plan are in place. If it goes 
right, we are called immediately and we work together and we come up with something to do 
to ensure that the safety needs of the patients are met. We do this in all care settings, we 
take care of patients that live alone in their home. Your support of HB 1126 has emotional 
and financial benefits to the patients. When a patient is forced to move out of basic care and 
are moved to a skilled nursing care facility it can triple the cost, more importantly if there isn’t 
a place to take the patient you have to move them suddenly and they need to go to a facility 
and you can’t get them there, guess where they go? They go into the health system, they go 
into the hospital, and the costs of one day in the hospital could be 30 days in a basic care 
facility. What is really interesting is that the day before senate testimony last time we had 
another example of this when an elderly patient living in a basic care facility had a fall, sudden 
quick decline, negative 40 degrees and we had to have the family of the patient move. They 
called me and they were predicting a week but she ended up in the hospital, once she was 
admitted into the hospital she got hospice services. This is trauma for the patient and the 
family. It is a burden on our system and everyone. When it comes to hospice care there aren’t 
any second chances to get it right and we do not need to cause more of a burden to anyone 
at this time. We have the opportunity to live the end of their life with comfort, dignity, and 
respect in the care setting that they want to be in. I’m asking to please support the changes 
to basic care facilities in North Dakota by supporting the changes to HB 1126. I did want to 
comment on a couple of things that about the (inaudible). What is interesting is that we 
actually serve 36,000 square miles. Our staff are all placed strategically in our service region. 
(inaudible) We had two cases where staff did stay, it was continuous care overnight around 
the clock in a facility and in a home. If worst comes to worst and (inaudible) call an emergency 
and we meet them and take care of them that way. It is part of our plan and we do it every 
day. That is the only comment that I have at this time other than, safety is addressed at 
admission and throughout the entire plan of the patient if they change. Thank you for your 
help and we appreciate your consideration of this.  
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Madam Chair Lee: I am not as confident that the various hospice programs do this terribly 
responsibly, I’m not as confident that every family member and volunteer is going to be in the 
same place. Here is a far less critical example, in April of 1997 when we were sitting here 
while sand bags were being thrown in Fargo, I called home one day and my husband said 
“oh, by the way your dad is here” who living in a local assisted living facility. They evacuated 
the building and told everyone to come and get their family members. At the same time my 
husband was finding generator to deliver to Grafton where the rural electric had failed. In 
order to keep the sun pumps running in a farm home which is where my dad would have 
been living and in my sister and brother in-laws house they didn’t want to have the basements 
flood. I ended up calling my sister in Denver saying could you please get here and handle 
dad so that my husband can haul the generators to Grafton so that the houses don’t flood. 
There was nothing wrong with my dad’s physical health at that point. My point is there are 
times when family members can’t. I couldn’t go home. The majority leader was sitting upstairs 
at his desk with water around his home because sometimes we have to be places that we 
would rather not be. I realize that those are extraordinary circumstances but it was an 
extraordinary time, so my concern is he didn’t need hospice services, eventually he did and 
we were grateful for Hospice of the Red River Valley when it was at the end of his life. My 
concern is more about what happens in this situation where family is depended on and 
volunteers are depended on. What does a basic care facility do if there is someone who really 
needs services whose volunteer or family member that are being prevented to get there and 
take care of that person? 
 
Tracee Capron: When you talk about the family not being able to get there, more than likely 
the staff won’t be able to get there and I can tell you as a family member I am going to try 
really hard to get to my family because you probably have a staffing issue as well as a 
volunteer or family issue.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: The assisted living facility evacuated the facility for fear of the sewage 
failing. If someone is at the end of life and we are depending on people who are torn between 
an obligation one place or another and its family or volunteers, it is not the same with people 
in hospice who recognize a different level of responsibility. Help me through that one. I know 
you’re not responsible for every family member and volunteer but I’m trying to anticipate the 
things we might face and how to address it.  
 
Tracee Capron: I’m not the basic care expert, I’m the hospice expert. What I would say is, 
we provide and part of the education process that is required under Medicare is we are 
required to train the facility, family, volunteer, and provide that training to the facilities. We 
have a group of expert education people that have to, and that is part of their job in the 
community doing this training. This training opportunity that is provided to the facility, does 
the facility use those to train the people. I think that is why Medicare originally established 
that provision is how do you ensure that everyone is trained? They have to be trained from 
orientation and throughout. We have to provide that same training for our patients and their 
families and I would think you would pass that on to you families also or in an area that may 
not have hospice coverage that, that could be utilized. That is where my head went.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: It’s not a rhetorical question. I understand the goal here I’m just trying to 
figure out, the devil is in the details. It would nice if none of those situations happened again 
but that would be a fantasy.  
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Tracee Capron: I think what happens are the number of families that we have that we are 
forced to do this with and they are upset about it. I think that is more common than these rare 
circumstances because they happen all the time to us. I can tell you one facility in particular 
when I’m sitting there and I get the call of them saying “I don’t know what to do” or you have 
the daughter that is fighting to find out why are you moving my mother. We are the second 
state in the country with utilization of hospice services. I think some of that comes from the 
barriers that we have imposed. One of them being in basic care, if you know that you have 
to move your family and there is no place to go are you going to pick up that service and 
utilize it, probably not.  
 
Senator Anderson: In this discussion we have to keep in mind that it says the facility may 
keep the patient. They are still the ones who are deciding if they don’t think that things are 
adequate or if they can arrange for adequate services and then they have to make the choice 
of not to keep them. This just allows them to do it.  
 
Tracee Capron: Sometimes there isn’t family or sometimes there are circumstances that 
require more care and that is our responsibility to collaborate and work. Thank you, I respect 
your thoughts on that but think about the patient and the family because it is more common 
than you think.  
 
(49:48-52:28) Rochelle Schaffer, Registered Nurse and President of the North Dakota 
Hospice Organization. Testifying in support of HB 1126. Please see Attachment #3 for 
written testimony.  
 
Senator Anderson: What the land area of ND is and what percent of that land area do your 
11 facilities cover? 
 
Rochelle Schaffer: I wish I had that math. We are actually working on updating it so I don’t 
actually have it. 1/3 of the state is uncovered.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: Central and North I would think? 
 
Rochelle Schaffer: Yes, I think north of Minot and those areas and then the south west 
corner I would think that the CHI hospice in Dickinson does not reach all down to the border 
in that corner either.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: How about that central area? 
 
Rochelle Schaffer: I think that is pretty covered because Valley City covers that through CHI 
and Red River is close to covering some of that. I also do think south of Bismarck is 
uncovered from probably an hour south to the border. 
 
Senator Anderson: This is intended to apply hospice services to those areas and those 
areas where hospice services are not available it’s a mood issue because they couldn’t keep 
them there anyways.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: Any more questions for Mrs. Schaffer? If not, thank you very much.  
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(54:45-1:00:20) Cheryl Rising, FNP and Legislative Liaison for the North Dakota Nurse 
Practitioner Association. Testifying in support of HB 1126. Please see Attachment #4 for 
written testimony.  
 
(1:01:00-1:03:49) Bruce Pritschet, Director of the Division of Health Facilities within 
the Department of Health. Testifying in opposition to HB 1126. Please see Attachment #5 
for written testimony.  
 
Senator K. Roers: I’m wondering if you have any thoughts about the proposed amendment 
that Shelly mentioned earlier about the lines stating that the basic care facility is still 
responsible for the care of the patient.  
 
Bruce Pritschet: That would certainly be a very helpful piece in our opinion would put the 
facility back on the hook so to speak for the overall care of that resident and not rely on the 
family or the volunteer if they couldn’t get there or if another family member made accusations 
against them about their quality or something.  
 
Senator K. Roers: Could you see that as an ok middle ground between what you had 
proposed and the current state where it would still allow the family but then it would create 
that responsibility piece? 
 
Bruce Pritschet: I think that would go a long way to do that.  
 
Senator Hogan: Did you propose this in the house committee and was there a discussion 
about it? 
 
Bruce Pritschet: No, it was not proposed in the house.  
 
Senator Hogan: Okay, I was just curious.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: I think we all have the same goal here but the GPS route that seems to 
get there is a little bit different, so if we can find a way to make that come together, that would 
be important. We recognize the importance but also the safety factors here. I know that this 
is a challenge but I would like to ask if some of the stake holders in this might have a chance 
to get together again, drink lots of coffee and no one can go to the bathroom until we figure 
out a solution. That is a fairly basic way to describe it. I think we all kind of recognize the 
challenges are here and we want to make this as streamlined as possible but obviously the 
safety of the individual is primary but the liability and the responsibility for who is contracting 
seems to me to be a big issue here. I think we can resolve it but you are all smarter about it 
than we are so, I don’t hear or see anyone else looking to testify but if there is a chance 
before Wednesday afternoon because we have to get these out. If you might be willing to 
chat whether it is conference call or getting together face to face and see if you might come 
up with something we would find that helpful because we would rather do it with you than to 
you. We don’t want to do something bad that is unintended on our part that would hurt either 
of the parties involved of this either. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
Relating to basic care facility end of life services. 
 

Minutes:                                                 No Attachments 

 
Madam Chair Lee opens the discussion on HB 1126. 
 
Shelly Peterson, President of the North Dakota Long Term Care Association: I was 
really hoping that we would have something. We met with the Health Department 
immediately after the hearing on Monday, we came up with that language that we had 
suggested, the basic care facility continues to be responsible for the care and services of 
that individual, which they were agreeable to. I thought we had some agreement, we do need 
a specific exemption as it said notwithstanding to the life safety issue. The attorney with the 
department was going up at noon on Monday to draft it and we haven’t seen or heard 
anything since. Im not sure because the agreement was, we were just going to wait but we 
knew that you wanted it back by yesterday or today at the latest and we are just waiting.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: Is it Darlene Bartz? 
 
Shelly Peterson: Well, Darlene Bartz was one and Bruce Prichet. The Attorney is Tara 
Brandner and I believe she is in the AG’s (Attorney General) office.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: She is wonderful; she is our medical marijuana woman.  
 
Shelly Peterson: I know that when they left, they were in agreement with us on that language 
because they were worried that the responsibility was not clearly with us so, we all agreed 
with the basic care facility shall be responsible of the care and services of the resident.  I 
think that really addresses that but I don’t know what is taking them so long. 
 
Madam Chair Lee: Maybe we will just amend it and if they have a heart attack about it, they 
can come to the conference committee and let us know.  
 
Shelly Peterson: That sounds great with me. 
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Madam Chair Lee: What is it, two lines? 
 
Shelly Peterson: That is right.  
 
Senator Hogan: So where are we putting that? 
 
Shelly Peterson: I thought maybe right at the end we could put it, the basic care facility 
continues to be responsible for the care and services of every basic care resident.  
 
Senator Hogan: We are going to put it at the end of line 19 and it would become line 20. 
 
Shelly Peterson: A new line. Thank you, we have been anxiously waiting so we appreciate 
that. We can come back this afternoon and see if you.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: We will look at it first this afternoon.  
 
Shelly Peterson: Ok.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: We will meet in the afternoon but we will be talking about medical 
marijuana.  
 
Shelly Peterson: Thank you very much.  
 
Madam Chair Lee and the committee move on to discuss amendments for another bill.  
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
Relating to basic care facility end of life services. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment #1-2 

 
Madam Chair Lee and the committee begin the discussion on HB 1126 with the 
amendment that was proposed to the committee from Bruce Pritschet. (Please see 
Attachment #1) 
 
Senator Anderson: Personally, I don’t see a big problem with family members taking care 
of the individual but here it wants to make it either the hospice agency or contracted services 
and not let just a family member take care of the individual. It seems to me that if the individual 
stayed at home, family members could be taking care of it.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: There are some things that families can do and, some things that they 
can’t and somebody will end up in a hospital if there isn’t a hospice close by to provide some 
of those services and they talked about I think it was a third of the state that does not have 
coverage for hospice services. I just can’t see how easy it’s going to be to get any kind of 
contract signed with family members. You might draft volunteers from church that would help 
just sit with somebody, that kind of stuff.  
 
Senator Anderson: I don’t think it is the intention of the department to do a contract with 
family members. You can contract with the visiting nurse agency or something else, you’re 
not going to contract with the family members that is not their intention.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: They want contracts with caregivers if it is a higher outside caregiver.  
 
Senator Hogan: This is a real change in the intent of the bill.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: Yes, I think it is too but, I bring up the fact that we had that amendment 
so that we haven’t ignored it when we’re moving forward and is there anything that will fit in 
and probably not.  
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Senator Anderson: My sense is that we ought to move ahead with it the way it was written 
and give it a chance to see how it works. We have to rely on the basic care facilities a little 
bit to say; if we can’t find the family we will make other arrangements or transfer them out. 
Of course all these stories about a blizzard or whatever else, you know that can always 
happen but you get a 500-year flood or whatever else but you have to take care of that when 
the time comes, you can’t always plan for that detail and encumber so much about what you 
can do because you are worried about that so I think we can move ahead with it. I’ll move a 
DO PASS on it.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: So you don’t want the addition that we just talked about? 
 
Senator Hogan: The one that Shelly Peterson proposed. (Please see Attachment #2) 
 
Madam Chair Lee: Now that I have the bill in my hand, could you tell me again what that 
amendment was? 
 
Senator K. Roers: The basic care facility continues to be responsible for the care and 
services of every resident.  
 
Senator Anderson: That is fine, I don’t have a problem with that.  
 
Senator K. Roers: I move to ADOPT AMENDMENT from Shelly Peterson 
 
Madam Chair Lee: Well, Senator Anderson has moved a do pass on the bill.  
 
Senator Anderson: I didn’t get a second for it though, so the motion dies because I don’t 
have a second.  
 
Madam Chair Lee: There it goes. We will just make it official the AMEND is from Senator K. 
Roers, is there a second to the amendment? 
Seconded by Senator O. Larsen 
 
Madam Chair Lee: Any discussion on the amendment? If not, please call the roll.  
 
ROLL CALL VOTE TAKEN 
 
6 YEA, 0 NAY, 0 ABSENT 
MOTION CARRIES TO ADOPT AMENDMENT 
 
Madam Chair Lee: We have the amended bill before us.  
 
Senator Anderson: I will move a DO PASS, AS AMENDED.  
Seconded by Senator K. Roers 
 
Madam Chair Lee: Any further discussion? If not, please call the roll.  
 
ROLL CALL VOTE TAKEN 
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6 YEA, 0 NAY, 0 ABSENT 
MOTION CARRIES DO PASS, AS AMENDED.  
Senator O. Larsen will carry HB 1126 to the floor.  
 
Madam Chair Lee closes the discussion on HB 1126. 
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